
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: THOMSON, James
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Stark, Justin; CINWD AcctsReceivable
Cc: David MARTINEAU; Wilkins, Tim
Subject: Airgas USA, LLC Docket No. CAA-04-2024-0306(b) - Payment Confirmation
Date: Thursday, September 12, 2024 3:42:28 PM
Attachments: UPS Tracking - Airgas USA, LLC Proof of Check Receipt .pdf

Airgas USA, LLC reference Docket No. CAA-04-2024-0306(b) .docx

Ladies and Gentlemen;

Please accept this email and its attachments as notice and proof of payment in accordance with
Paragraph 25 of the relevant CAFO for Airgas USA, LLC reference Docket No. CAA-04-
2024-0306(b).  

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

My Regards,

James Thomson | Process Safety Management l Risk Management Planning l Airgas Merchant Gases | Airgas, an Air
Liquide company | Office: (610) 550-1716 | Mobile: (610) 550-1716 |  E-Mail:   james.thomson@airgas.com | Fax: 
(713) 803-1937

See the Process Safety Event Library for your next Safety Moment
See the Process Safety Booklet, available from the SIS - Process Safety Website
Click here to visit our ‘Process Risk Management’ intranet site
Find it with us, anytime, anywhere at www.airgas.com

TARGET ZERO. No Incidents. No Injuries.                                                                                                 
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Proof of Delivery


Dear Customer,


This notice serves as proof of delivery for the shipment listed below.


Please print for your records as photo and details are only available for a limited time.


Sincerely,


UPS


Tracking results provided by UPS: 09/11/2024 11:03 A.M. EST


Tracking Number


1Z51E9070150838613


Weight


0.30 LBS


Service


UPS Next Day Air®


Shipped / Billed On


09/06/2024


EARTH CITY, MO, US


Delivered On


09/09/2024 8:42 A.M.


Delivered To


Received By


EDWARD MILLER


Left At


Dock
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Check information

Check number 4001591989 Currency USD
Payment Date 09/05/2024 Amount Paid 8,025.40
Check encashment Cash discount amount 0.00
Check recipient

Name US ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

City ST LOUIS

Country/Region Key
Regional code

Us

MO








